

RE: Contact for MO letter to Smokey

From: "Hosick, Sarah (TBS)" <sarah.hosick@ontario.ca>
To: "Petsche, Nadine (TBS)" <nadine.petsche@ontario.ca>, "Hatzis, Len (TBS)" <len.hatzis@ontario.ca>, "Kaufman, Paul (TBS)" <paul.kaufman@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Tam, Nelson (TBS)" <nelson.tam@ontario.ca>, "Veinot, Cindy (TBS)" <cindy.veinot@ontario.ca>
Date: Wed, 15 Feb 2017 12:16:26 -0500
Attachments: Draft Letter from Minister to OPSEU V2.docx (31.44 kB)

Most recent version with edits from ERD attached in tracked changes.

From: Petsche, Nadine (TBS)
Sent: February-15-17 11:38 AM
To: Hatzis, Len (TBS); Kaufman, Paul (TBS)
Cc: Tam, Nelson (TBS); Hosick, Sarah (TBS); Veinot, Cindy (TBS)
Subject: RE: Contact for MO letter to Smokey
Importance: High

Hi Len/Paul.

I'm not sure if you've been involved in this matter, but OPCD has been asked to weigh in on a matter which is not related to the accounting for OPEUPP, but rather related to accessibility to plan assets. The attached email provides some context related to the matter, and the word document is a draft letter. Note that they are planning to finalize the letter by end of day. Given the significance and sensitivity of the subject matter, I felt it would be prudent to involve LSB in this matter.
Thanks in advance for your input.
Nadine

From: Hosick, Sarah (TBS)
Sent: February-15-17 11:27 AM
To: Petsche, Nadine (TBS)
Cc: Tam, Nelson (TBS)
Subject: FW: Contact for MO letter to Smokey

Hi Nadine,

Please see attached for a draft response for review. I just sent to ERD for concurrent review in the interest of time as MO wants a final version by end of day.

Please let us know if any questions or concerns.

Thanks
Sarah

From: Hosick, Sarah (TBS)
Sent: February-15-17 11:26 AM
To: MacPherson, Michael (TBS)
Cc: Tam, Nelson (TBS)
Subject: RE: Contact for MO letter to Smokey

Hi Michael,

Attached is a draft response for your comment and review. Please let us know if you have any questions or edits.

Once we have your concurrence I will have my ADM review.

Thanks
Sarah

From: MacPherson, Michael (TBS)
Sent: February-15-17 10:26 AM
To: Hosick, Sarah (TBS)
Subject: Contact for MO letter to Smokey

Hi Sarah,

My contact info is below if you have any questions or require any info.

Thanks
Mike

Michael MacPherson
Pension Consultant, Pensions Policy Unit
Total Compensation Strategies Branch
Centre for Public Sector Labour Relations and Compensation
Treasury Board Secretariat

77 Wellesley St. W, Ferguson Block, 13th Floor, M7A 1N3
P. 416.325.7246 F. 416.327.8402

